
 
 
     
        

  
 

 
       
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
        
        

 
  

 
  

 
    

   
   

  
 

  

 
    

 
  

 

  
 
 

 
  

 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

February 1, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 
cspies@dickinson-wright.com 
Charlie Spies 
Dickinson Wright PLLC 
International Square 
1825 Eye Street, NW 
Suite 900 
Washington, DC 20006 

RE: MURs 7772 and 8204 
Salvemos a Puerto Rico and  

Joseph Fuetes in his official 
capacity as treasurer 

Dear Mr. Spies: 

On August 7, 2020, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Salvemos A 
Puerto Rico and Joseph Fuentes-Fernandez in his personal capacity and in his official capacity as 
Treasurer, of a complaint in MUR 7772 alleging that your clients had violated certain sections of 
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  On July 27, 2023, the 
Commission notified you it had ascertained information in the normal course of carrying out its 
supervisory responsibilities indicating that your clients may have violated the Act in Pre-MUR 
668, now MUR 8204. 

On January 23, 2024, the Commission considered the complaint but there was an 
insufficient number of votes to dismiss as an exercise of prosecutorial discretion the allegations 
that Salvemos A Puerto Rico and Joseph Fuentes-Fernandez in his personal capacity and in his 
official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30122 by knowingly accepting a contribution 
in the name of another and violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(4) by filing 
inaccurate disclosure reports.  Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2, 2016).  One or more Statement of Reasons explaining the Commission’s decision will 
follow. 
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If you have any questions, please contact Lindsay Bird, the attorney assigned to this 
matter, at (202) 694-1314 or lbird@fec.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Allen 
Assistant General Counsel 
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